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Arctic National Park and Preserve. The 
National Park Service, in collaboration 
with the University of Alaska, is 
interested in understanding how the 
proposed road may economically 
impact area village residents (i.e., 
Bettles, Evansville, Wiseman, 
Allakakeet, Kobuk, Shungnak, and 
Ambler). A survey will be used to 
collect information concerning: (1) 
Current economic characteristics, (2) 
levels of subsistence harvest, and (3) 
opinions on impacts from the proposed 
road. This collection proposes to 
provide data that will be used to 
develop a legally-required 
Environmental and Economic Analysis. 
Up-to-date and relevant information is 
needed concerning the estimation of 
economic impact from the proposed 
road. 

II. Data 

OMB Number: None. This is a new 
collection. 

Title: Recreational Use Survey. 
Type of Request: New. 
Affected Public: General public and 

individual households. 
Respondent Obligation: Voluntary. 
Frequency of Collection: One-time. 
Estimated Number of Annual 

Responses: 200. 
Annual Burden Hours: 67 hours. We 

estimate the public reporting burden to 
be 20 minutes per completed survey 
response. 

Estimated Reporting and 
Recordkeeping ‘‘Non-Hour Cost’’ 
Burden: None. 

III. Request for Comments 

We invite comments concerning this 
information collection on: 

• Whether or not the collection of 
information is necessary, including 
whether or not the information will 
have practical utility; 

• The accuracy of our estimate of the 
burden for this collection of 
information; 

• Ways to enhance the quality, utility, 
and clarity of the information to be 
collected; and 

• Ways to minimize the burden of the 
collection of information on 
respondents. 

Comments that you submit in 
response to this notice are a matter of 
public record. Before including your 
address, phone number, email address, 
or other personal identifying 
information in your comment, you 
should be aware that your entire 
comment, including your personal 
identifying information, may be made 
publicly available at any time. While 
you can ask OMB in your comment to 
withhold your personal identifying 

information from public review, we 
cannot guarantee that it will be done. 

Dated: October 22, 2014. 
Madonna L. Baucum, 
Information Collection Clearance Officer, 
National Park Service. 
[FR Doc. 2014–25533 Filed 10–24–14; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4310–EH–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 337–TA–934] 

Certain Dental Implants; Institution of 
Investigation 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a 
complaint was filed with the U.S. 
International Trade Commission on 
September 25, 2014, under section 337 
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 
19 U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of Nobel 
Biocare Services AG of Switzerland and 
Nobel Biocare USA, LLC of Yorba 
Linda, California. A letter 
supplementing the complaint was filed 
on October 17, 2014. The complaint 
alleges violations of section 337 based 
upon the importation into the United 
States, the sale for importation, and the 
sale within the United States after 
importation of certain dental implants 
by reason of infringement of certain 
claims of U.S. Patent No. 8,714,977 
(‘‘the ‘977 patent’’) and U.S. Patent No. 
8,764,443 (‘‘the ‘443 patent’’). The 
complaint further alleges that an 
industry in the United States exists as 
required by subsection (a)(2) of section 
337. 

The complainants request that the 
Commission institute an investigation 
and, after the investigation, issue a 
limited exclusion order and cease and 
desist orders. 
ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for 
any confidential information contained 
therein, is available for inspection 
during official business hours (8:45 a.m. 
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the 
Secretary, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW., Room 
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone 
(202) 205–2000. Hearing impaired 
individuals are advised that information 
on this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on (202) 205–1810. Persons 
with mobility impairments who will 
need special assistance in gaining access 
to the Commission should contact the 
Office of the Secretary at (202) 205– 
2000. General information concerning 

the Commission may also be obtained 
by accessing its internet server at 
http://www.usitc.gov. The public record 
for this investigation may be viewed on 
the Commission’s electronic docket 
(EDIS) at http://edis.usitc.gov. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: The 
Office of Unfair Import Investigations, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
telephone (202) 205–2560. 

Authority: The authority for 
institution of this investigation is 
contained in section 337 of the Tariff 
Act of 1930, as amended, and in section 
210.10 of the Commission’s Rules of 
Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 
(2014). 

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered the complaint, the U.S. 
International Trade Commission, on 
October 21, 2014, ordered that— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine whether there is a 
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of 
section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
or the sale within the United States after 
importation of certain dental implants 
by reason of infringement of one or 
more of claims 1–5 and 19 of the ’977 
patent and claims 15–19, 29, 30, and 32 
of the ’443 patent, and whether an 
industry in the United States exists as 
required by subsection (a)(2) of section 
337; 

(2) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainants are: 
Nobel Biocare Services AG, Balz 

Zimmermann-Strasse 7, Ch-8302, 
Kloten, Switzerland 

Nobel Biocare USA, LLC, 22715 Savi 
Ranch Parkway, Yorba Linda, CA 
92887 
(b) The respondents are the following 

entities alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and are the parties upon 
which the complaint is to be served: 
Neodent USA, Inc., 60 Minuteman 

Road. Andover, MA 01810 
JJGC Indústria e Comércio de Materiais 

Dentários S/A, Av. Juscelino 
Kubitschek de Oliveira, 3291, 
Curitiba, Paraná 81270–200 Brazil 
(c) The Office of Unfair Import 

Investigations, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW., Suite 
401, Washington, DC 20436; and 

(3) For the investigation so instituted, 
the Chief Administrative Law Judge, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
shall designate the presiding 
Administrative Law Judge. 
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Responses to the complaint and the 
notice of investigation must be 
submitted by the named respondents in 
accordance with section 210.13 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(e) and 210.13(a), such 
responses will be considered by the 
Commission if received not later than 20 
days after the date of service by the 
Commission of the complaint and the 
notice of investigation. Extensions of 
time for submitting responses to the 
complaint and the notice of 
investigation will not be granted unless 
good cause therefor is shown. 

Failure of a respondent to file a timely 
response to each allegation in the 
complaint and in this notice may be 
deemed to constitute a waiver of the 
right to appear and contest the 
allegations of the complaint and this 
notice, and to authorize the 
administrative law judge and the 
Commission, without further notice to 
the respondent, to find the facts to be as 
alleged in the complaint and this notice 
and to enter an initial determination 
and a final determination containing 
such findings, and may result in the 
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease 
and desist order or both directed against 
the respondent. 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: October 21, 2014. 

Lisa R. Barton, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2014–25425 Filed 10–24–14; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

[OMB Number 1121–0336] 

Agency Information Collection 
Activities; Proposed eCollection 
eComments Requested; Extension of a 
Currently Approved Collection: Office 
for Victims of Crime Training and 
Technical Assistance Center— 
Trafficking Information Management 
System (TIMS) 

AGENCY: Office for Victims of Crime, 
Department of Justice. 
ACTION: 60-day notice. 

SUMMARY: The Department of Justice 
(DOJ), Office of Justice Programs, Office 
for Victims of Crime, will be submitting 
the following information collection 
request to the Office of Management and 
Budget (OMB) for review and approval 
in accordance with the Paperwork 
Reduction Act of 1995. The proposed 
information collection is published to 
obtain comments from the public and 
affected agencies. 

DATES: Comments are encouraged and 
will be accepted for 60 days until 
December 26, 2014. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: If 
you have additional comments 
especially on the estimated public 
burden or associated response time, 
suggestions, or need a copy of the 
proposed information collection 
instrument with instructions or 
additional information, please contact 
Shelby Jones Crawford, Victim Justice 
Program Specialist, Office for Victims of 
Crime, Office of Justice Programs, 
Department of Justice, 810 7th Street 
NW., Washington, DC 20530. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Written 
comments and suggestions from the 
public and affected agencies concerning 
the proposed collection of information 
are encouraged. Your comments should 
address one or more of the following 
four points: 
—Evaluate whether the proposed 

collection of information is necessary 
for the proper performance of the 
functions of the agency, including 
whether the information will have 
practical utility; 

—Evaluate the accuracy of the agency’s 
estimate of the burden of the 
proposed collection of information, 
including the validity of the 
methodology and assumptions used; 

—Evaluate whether and if so how the 
quality, utility, and clarity of the 
information to be collected can be 
enhanced; and 

—Minimize the burden of the collection 
of information on those who are to 
respond, including through the use of 
appropriate automated, electronic, 
mechanical, or other technological 
collection techniques or other forms 
of information technology, e.g., 
permitting electronic submission of 
responses. 

Overview of This Information 
Collection 

1. Type of Information Collection: 
Extension of currently approved 
collection. 

2. The Title of the Form/Collection: 
Office for Victims of Crime Training and 
Technical Assistance Center-Trafficking 
Information Management System 
(TIMS). 

3. The agency form number, if any, 
and the applicable component of the 
Department sponsoring the collection: 
N/A. Office for Victims of Crime, Office 
of Justice Programs, Department of 
Justice. 

4. Affected public who will be asked 
or required to respond, as well as a brief 
abstract: Primary: OVC Grantees. 
Abstract: The current package for OMB 

approval is designed to simplify 
performance reporting for OVC grantees 
through the OVC Trafficking 
Information Management System 
(TIMS) Online system, a Web-based 
database and reporting system for the 
Victims of Human Trafficking Grant and 
the Enhanced Collaborative Model 
Grant initiatives. OVC will require OVC 
Grantees to use this electronic tool to 
submit grant performance data, 
including demographics about human 
trafficking victims. OVC intends to 
publish an annual analysis of these data 
to provide the crime victims’ field with 
stronger evidence for practices and 
programs. 

5. An estimate of the total number of 
respondents and the amount of time 
estimated for an average respondent to 
respond: 

There are approximately 35–45 OVC 
Services to Victims of Human 
Trafficking Grantees per six-month 
reporting period. On average, it should 
take each grantee one hour to seven 
hours, depending on client case load per 
reporting period, to enter information 
into TIMS Online. There are two 
reporting periods per year. 

6. An estimate of the total public 
burden (in hours) associated with the 
collection: Their total annual public 
burden hours for this information 
collection are estimated to be 320 hours 
(average 40 OVC grantees * average 4 
hours * 2 times per year). 
If additional information is required 
contact: Jerri Murray, Department 
Clearance Officer, United States 
Department of Justice, Justice 
Management Division, Policy and 
Planning Staff, Two Constitution 
Square, 145 N Street NE., 3E.405B, 
Washington, DC 20530. 

Dated: October 21, 2014. 
Jerri Murray, 
Department Clearance Officer for PRA, U.S. 
Department of Justice. 
[FR Doc. 2014–25387 Filed 10–24–14; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4410–18–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Second Notice of Lodging of Proposed 
Consent Decree Under the 
Comprehensive Environmental 
Response Compensation and Liability 
Act 

On August 28, 2014, the Department 
of Justice lodged a proposed Consent 
Decree with the United States District 
Court for the District of New Mexico in 
the lawsuit entitled United States and 
State of New Mexico v. Chevron Mining 
Inc., Civil Action No. 14cv783 KBM– 
SCY. 
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